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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician 
  
Date:  January 11, 2016 
  
Subject: Responses regarding Bid #15-058, Desktops, Laptops, Printers, Scanners, Tablets 

and Monitors for the County of El Paso 
 

 
This addendum is issued to notify vendors of the following questions and 
modifications: 
 

• The bid opening date has been extended to Tuesday, January 19, 
2016 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
1. Would the County of El Paso accept and consider computer products from Lenovo 

solutions if the products meet or exceed all specifications? 
 

RESPONSE: Yes, as long as the products meet or exceeds specifications. 
 

2. Would the County of El Paso accept and consider bids for scanner products from 
Kodak Asaris if the products meet or all specifications? 

 
RESPONSE: Yes, as long as the products meet or exceeds specifications. 
 

3. Would the County allow demonstration of all products to show that in both warranty 
and function all specifications are either met or exceeded? 

 
RESPONSE:  The County of El Paso may consider demonstrations at a later 
date. 

 

http://www.epcounty.com/
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4. The specifications specify op systems that include Windows terminal services and 
Mac.  Did the County of El Paso just copying the specifications or do they have 
terminal services and/or Macs?  Note: If they are using terminal services, any 
scanner will need a terminal services driver like Remote Scan or TSScan. 
RESPONSE: This information is not required for this bid.  

  
5. Will the County of El Paso accept partial bid or is it an “All or None”? 

 
RESPONSE: Partial bids are satisfactory. 

  
6. What type of OS is required for the desktops and laptops? 

 
RESPONSE: The current Windows are EOM. 
 

7. What are the specifications for the monitors to be included with the desktops and 
laptops? 
 
RESPONSE: DVI & VGA, refer to the 23” monitor stand-alone specification. 
 

8. Do the Laptops require quad core processor? Are Intel specs for i5-5200 dual core? 
 
RESPONSE: There was a typo in the bid solicitation. Dual Processor is 
acceptable. 
 

9. Does the laptop need to be VPRO? 
 
RESPONSE: No.  
 

10. Does the DVD-RW have to be built in the laptop? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes.  
 

11. Does the Surface require an additional 20-23’ monitor and 14” LCD? Or just the 20-
23” monitor? 
 
RESPONSE: There was a TYPO in the bid solicitation. NO additional 
monitor needed.  
 

12. Are other brand names than HP or Dell accepted? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, Tier 1 Manufacturer.  
 

13. Are any specifications in any of the items that are business critical and have to be 
met? 

 
RESPONSE: All Specifications must be met 
 

14. Are more economical alternatives accepted? 
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RESPONSE: Yes, as long as the products meet or exceed the specifications. 
 

15. Please clarify on the Certificate of Interested Parties Form.  What does the County of 
El Paso mean by “type of interested parties”? 
 
RESPONSE: As stated on General Provision, page 24, # 27; 
 
Disclosure of Interested Parties (only required of vendors who are 
awarded the BID/RFP/RFQ) 
 

16. How does a vendor get registered on the County’s bidder list for future needs? 
 

RESPONSE: All vendors can register on line at www.epcounty.com click 
Bids & More; Vendor List and follow the prompts. 
 

17. Can you please send us a copy of this pending IT/TELCOM RELATED BIDS, or is 
there a web link you can provide? 
 
RESPONSE: All County bids are posted on to our website at 
www.epcounty.com click Bids & More; List of Bids. 
 

18. Do smaller non-bid items (p-card type purchases, refurbished parts, hard to find 
items, end of life band-aids, etc) go through IT directly, or, does it funnel back 
around to the Procurement side? 
 
RESPONSE: This information is not required for this bid. 
 

19. Please provide additional information for the ruggedized specifications. Is it the 
casing it goes in or the actual laptop?  
 
RESPONSE: The actual laptop must be ruggedized. 
 

20. Please provide a copy of the NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT (Form not included in bid 
package).  
 
RESPONSE: Please see page 24, #28, first paragraph. 
 

21. Will the County accept a 50 ppm printer for the HP M604dn (52 ppm) requirement? 
 
RESPONSE: Yes, as long as the products meet or exceed the specifications. 
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